
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/26/2011 4:26:38 PM

Stock, William (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)
Narayan,

To:
RedactedCc:
Sharad (snarayan@prtm.com)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Nuts & Bolts 

Sounds good.

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:26 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle _____________
Cc: Narayan, Sharad;[Redacted 
Subject: RE: Nuts & Bolts

Michelle: Let's do 10-10:30. I'd rather get lined up earlier rather than later. We'll call you.

Sally: Please set up the meeting notice and a phone bridge for Michelle, Sharad and me.

Thanks.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:19 PM 
To: Stock, William 
Subject: RE: Nuts & Bolts

I can do either 10-noon or 4:00 to 5:00. Pick your preferred time in those slots.

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:10 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Nuts & Bolts
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Michelle:

I have someone helping me put the symposium details together. He is flying on Friday and will not be 
available then. Do you have a 1/2 hour on Thursday to discuss event details either between 10-12 or 2­
5? If not, please propose a time that would work for you on Friday.

Thanks.

Bill
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